
 

 
 
 

Memo 
 
Date: April 28, 2022  
 
To: Pastors and parish business managers  
 
From:  Camtuyen Pham, controller, Office of Finance  
  
Re: Second Collection Report – Catholic Charities Atlanta 

           
 
We issue the Second Collection reports approximately 90 days after each 
collection. 
 
Please find the attached reports of second collection for Catholic Charities 
Atlanta on December 25, 2021.  This report shows the status of payments 
remittance from the parishes through April 22, 2022.  Next month, we will 
send out the report of January 16, 2022 collections for Archdiocesan Hispanic 
Ministries. 
 
Please review the numbers and contact me if you have any questions about 
these reports, how we post the cash received, or any other concerns. 
 
Please email me at cpham@archatl.com or call me at 404-920-7402.  
 
 

https://mcusercontent.com/e910c4ce1ad5971fa2da271da/files/b2d2a159-95c0-3ca8-7d87-3e6770aadca8/Archdiocesan_2nd_Collections_Catholic_Charities_Atlanta_SC17_.pdf
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